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Dear Mr. Baskin:

SUBJECT: LOAD SEQUENCER DESIGN DEFICIENCY
(TAC NO. 72709)

Re: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit No. 1

This refers to the design deficiency you reported on March 2, 1989, wherein

the closure of one diesel-generator output breaker would prevent the closure
of the other diesel-generator output breaker under certain conditions.
discussed more fully in the enclosed Safety Evaluation, we have reviewed your
corrective action and find that it eliminates the deficiency and is therefore

acceptable,
Sincerely,

original signed by

Charles M. Trammell, Senior Project Manager

Project Directorate V

As

Division of Reactor Projects - III,

1V, V and Special Projects

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc: w/enclosure:
See next page
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

May 1, 1989

Docket No.: 50-206

Mr. Kenneth P. Baskin

Vice President

Southern California Edisun Company
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue

Post Office Box 800

Rosemead, California 91770

Dear Mr. Baskin:
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(TAC RO. 72709)

Re: San Cnofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit No. 1

This refers to the design deficiency you reported on March 2, 1989, wherein
the closure of one diesel-generator output breaker would prevent the closure
of the other diesel-generator output breaker under certain conditions. As
discussed more fully in the enclused Safety Evaluation, we have reviewed your
corrective action and fina that it eliminates the deficiency and is theretore
acceptable,

Sincerely,

Charles M. Trammell, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects - III,

IV, V and Special Projects

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation
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